Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, April 18, 2016
6.00 PM

Phillips Middle School IMC
365 Highway 100
Phillips, Wisconsin

Qur Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:
e Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that
enables each student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth,
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

April 2016 - Page 1




Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator Page #
I Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Pesko
II. Roll Call of Board Members Pesko
. Review of Compliance of Open Meeting Law Pesko
V. Public Participation Forum Pesko
V. Qath of Office Rodewald
VI. Administrative Reports and Committee Reports
A. Principal Report - PES Scholz
1. Students of the Month
B.. Principal Report - PAMS/PHS Hoogland
1. Students of the Month
C. Director of Pupil Services Report Lemke
1. Assessment Report
D. Superintendent Report Morgan
1. Leadership Communication Team Update
2. Review of District's Math Curriculum “Timeline”
3. Propane Powered Bus Demonstration
4, School Forest Update
5. Board Retreat All Board
k. Finance Manager Report Theder
1. Quarterly Financial Report PDF
F. Student Liaison Report Ertl
G. Policy Commiitee Report Burkart
H. Facilities Commitiee Adolph
I. Business Services Committee Rodewald
VII, ltems for Discussion and Possible Action
A. Bus Purchase All Board
B. CESA#12 Contract Morgan
C. Schedule Board Organizational Meeting Pesko
D. Graduation Diploma Distribution Pesko
VL Consent Items Pesko
A. Approval of Minutes from March 21, 2016 4-6
B. Approval of Personnel Report 7
C. Approval of Bills PDF
IX. Items for Next Board Meeting Pesko

(Continued on next page)

April 2016 - Page 2




Xl.

XIl.

Motion to convene into executive session at the

conclusion of the open session pursuant to W1 Stat. Sec.

19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of considering employment,
promotion, retirement, compensation or performance
evaluation data of any public employee over which the
governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises
responsibility.

¢ Superintendent Annual Review

The Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to
WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(2), if necessary, to act on motions
made during the executive session. '

Adjourn

Pesko

Pasko

Pesko

April 2016 - Page 3




MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

It

V1.

Monday, March 21, 2016

The Phillips Board of Education meeting was called to order by President Pesko
at 6:00 pm in the 6-12 Learning Center. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Adolph, Burkart, Distin, Krog, Marienga, Pesko, Rodewald, Rose, Willett
and Student Liaison. Administration present: Morgan, Theder, Hoogland, Scholz
and Lemke. Others: Staff, students, and community members.

President Pesko stated that public notice of the meeting was propetrly posted
according to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned
buildings, the School District of Phillips’ website, and The Price Gounty Review,

Public Participation

Teachers Rod Dymesich, Anne Baxter, Megan Peterson, Parent Rochelle
Cummings, Retired Administrator Dale Houdek, and Uniserve Representative
Sandy Fults, requested that the Board reconsider the layoff of current Title |
teachers.

Jill Arndt representing JonesFest presented the Phillips High School with a check
for $1,000 to be used toward the new High School sign. A listing of donations
made to the School District through February 29, 2016 was read by President
Pesko.

Administrative and Committee Reports
A. Principal Report - PES
1. January Students of the Month at the elementary school were Madilyn
Kempen (4) and Morgan Nelson (K). February Students of the Month
were Ty Henderson (3) and Kiera Thums (3).
B. Principal Report - PhMS/PHS
1. Students of the Month at the middle school were Savanah Chuzles
(Grade 6), Jessica Ludwig (Grade 7), Jade Thompson (Grade 8); and
at the high schoo! were Brandon Huettl (10) and Vince Ringersma (11).
2. Principal Hoogland reviewed the changes being proposed to the PHS
Registration Manual. Changes will need to be made to Board policy
regarding graduation credit requirement due to new scheduling.
3. Student Liaison Giannoni spoke about the new Publications class and
the opportunities students have had with the school newspaper, Price
County Review and the radio station.
C. Pupil Services Team Report
1.  The pupil services team presented the data for the 2014-15 student
assessments including the Badger/DLM exam and ACT Suite/DLM.
The data has been presented to the staff and some curriculum
changes have already been implemented to address areas of
concerns. Data was distributed to Board members.
2.  Rebecca Macholl will continue to be the district assessment
coordinator along with Roni Tobias and Rebecca Anderson who will be
school assessment coordinators,

April 2016 - Page 4




VII.

VI

X.

3. Assessments in 2016-17 will include Forward Exam (previous
Badger)/DLM and ACT Suite/DLM. Locally, we will continue to use
STAR assessment to follow individual students and grade level trends.

Superintendent Report

1. The track resurfacing project will continue through this summer. There
is still some ground preparation work that needs to be done this spring.

2. The leadership communication team met on March 9. The meeting
focused on the compensation plans. This discussion will continue at
the April meeting.

3. Board retreat will be held on March 24th. This meeting will be held in
closed session.

Student Liaison Giannoni updated the Board on the winter sport highlights.

He feels that the schedule changes done this year have been well accepted,

He also spoke on the Biology Il chicken project.

The policy committee met on March 16th and discussed open enrollment

caps and determined that there would be no change in this policy. Field use

policy is in the development process. The committee discussed the
handbook review process. Requests for changes to the Handbook should
be submitted to Mr. Morgan.

items for Discussion and Possible Action

A

The CESA #12 Contract process has been revised. The administrative
team will be reviewing the services and will make a recommendation at next
month’s meeting. There is no plan to increase or decrease the cost.

Motion (Marlenga/Krog) to approve changes made to 2016-17 PHS
Registration Manual. Motion carried 9-0.

Jim Adolph and Tracie Burkart reported on the Legislative Meeting held in
Medford on March 7th.

Motion (Marlenga/Burkart) to approve the following consent items. Motion carried

9-0.

A. Approve minutes from February 15, 2016 board meeting.

B.

C. Approval of bills from January 2016 (#340112-340309

Approve personnel report
1. Hiring of Spring non-faculty coaching staff: Courtney Graff, giris
soccer; Kyrstin Gabay, PhMS track, Sarah Socha - PHS girls track;
Dana Janssen, PHS assistant track; Michael Rocheleau - PHS boys
tennis.
2. Approve transfer of Rod Dymesich from PES to PhMS science
teacher beginning 2016-17.
3.  Approve retirement requests from Julie Zumach (33 years) and Rick
Holan (26 years).
4. Approve termination of employment for Tracy Willer.
and wires) for
$666,291.19.

The next regular board meeting will be held on April 18, 2016. ltems for
discussion include Board Retreat report.

April 2016 - Page 5




Xl

Xil.

X1,

Motion (Willett/Krog) to convene into executive session at the conclusion of open
session pursuant to Wl Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of considering
employment, promotion, retirement, compensation or performance evaluation
data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction
or exercises responsibility to discuss: 2016-17 Staffing Plan Update, Notice of
Non-Renewal, and Administrative Contract Renewal. Motion carried 9-0 with roll
call vote at 7:35 p.m.

The Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to W1 Stat. Sec. 19.85(1),
if necessary, to act on motions made during the executive session.

Motion (Krog/Burkart) to reconvene into open session. Motion carried 9-0.

Motion (Willett/Distin) to adjourn at 9:00 pm. Motion carried 9-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Wendy Rodewald, Clerk
Board of Education

Aptil 2016 - Page 6




New Hires/Transfers

Personnel Report
March 18, 2016 - April 15, 2016

New Previous Effective
Name/Position Position Description Salary Ergployee Date
alary
David Kelly Increase from 50% to
Custodian Il Full time $12.71 $12.71 4/18/201
Annual Summer School
Tyler Ring Contract $6,090.00 4/15/2016
Recruitment
Position Position Status Location Posiing Date
FBLA Advisor Replace Jean Flower Phillips High Scheool 08-31-2015
Replace Rod Dymesich
Grade 5 Teacher {transfer to PhMS) Phillips Elementary 02-24-2106
Grade 5 Teacher Replace Julie Zumach Phillips Elementary 02-24-2016
Kindergarten Teacher Replace Cindy Gould Phillips Elementary 02-24-2016
Elementary/Middle
Grade 5/6 Teacher 2016-17 Staffing Plan Schoal 02-24-2016
Title 1 Teacher 50% 2016-17 Staffing Plan Phillips Elementary 02-24-2016
One-Year Posltion for
Instrumental Music Justin Lindgren's sabbatical [PhMS/PHS 02-24-2016
Special Education Teacher |2016-17 Staffing Plan PhMS/PHS 02-24-2016
Long-term Substitute for Cover for medical leave
Title 1 Teacher from 4/18/2016 - end of Phillips Elementary 02-24-2016

year

Resignations/Retirements

Name Position Res;xgnatlonf Effective Years of Service | Location
Retirement Date
Steven Hlavacek |Cusiodian || PT Resignation 4-19-2016 3 Months PES
Leah Theder Finance Manager |Resignation 6-30-2016 4 years District

April 2016 - Page 7




. L ORRERFREFPRERRRRRLELLNE s3rodex yo pug ERRAEEFERERFFRRFLEFFFEESE

o

:1SIUNODOY O FTICWILY

gE°8s T9°7ZT25L 80°3¢ 68 08E/GZE ‘P 1170427229 TG EEZEBL'S STE}OL SNUSAST PUEID

gg°88 T9°FEI E6L 80795 BE-09E'SEE Y T1°LLT'ZTY ZSTEEZEALS | aNad TeRENES -—- -— 0T

0T°21T 00750T 0y°¥I o8-8z 00°002 SHEI RI0D  ———-=m ——-— =00005 666 ——-¥0T

68°€0T L7 86 69"ZTE'PP 00°000S¥ FIvE-Z ¢ UK ¥90I¥d - SAWAmy  --——— wee =0000§ TLE ---MO0T

00°00T ) 00 000°€ SS0T/SATYS INERIIODT  -————- --~ -0000§ 198 —--d0T

co-es 03" V6L EY 007000402 140 ION EIYLS D¥HL QT¥ @Zd  —————— --— —00005 08L ———dCT

60°TZ 60°7T 89°EVZ 6T i , 007767 °L0E VI STLIL ¥ESE  —ww=-— —-- —0000€ T§L ---¥0T

S8°LT §8°9 077599 1T 002ZE 0L SINYES IDECOME WIS  ————- — wme ~D000E DEL ———NOT

00°98% 74 aI¥ ¥ALAIHOD  ————- ~ w=- ~00005 T6% ———90T

0Z°T0Z FEARAN %€ 0912 00 ETT’'Z . TYOOT HONOWHI HNNIANY HI¥LIE  --———- --- -00005 Dg9 -——d0T

LR 85799 00 vYEr oV z9° 259 0tE . , QT¥ 35Y§  ——=—-— ——— -0000§ 089 —==d0T

00°00T 00°02T°¢ 00°02T'S SINWYGD LOELO¥E TYIDELS  ~———-= --— ~00QQ¢ 0£9 ---u0T

- 58°¢8 00°1557819 99°ES 00°9T6°509°T 007099 ‘LTY 007LLL'PTIE’E QI¥ NOTIVZITYNDE  ——--—- mew 00008 TZY ---U0T

00°00T  DOTDSTEZT 00°0G876TT ar¥ ®IVIS ¥EHEIO —————- ——— —0000§ 612 --—¥0T

T ’ 00" §TO’TE aTY REVEEIT = == - ~00005 £15 —--¥0T

69786 00°00T 0007 09 00" 60K ‘09 4T¥ NOIIVINO&SNYEl  —————= —-- —0000§ Z13 ---¥0T

00 005y SATY TYYEQEI A0 LISNYEL — ~~———- —ew w0QQOE LTS -—-N0T

EEEB ) LT 88T 60°¥ER’‘E 60°L6 ‘ Q0700877 SEO¥AOS “WIAINI SUTY A0 LISNWEI & —=--—- ——— =0000S ST& —-~~¥0T

. 00°ZTL 8T _ ISTC "HDS IM INFWTTIOUNZ NEZ0  --—--— --— -0000§ &§PE ~—-dO0T

8z°08 09°STY E E5°5S 06 ELL L - 000z 00°000'FT STWINEE  ~m———— ——= —00005 £6% —-—¥0T

£6°88 TO"POT 00°T2T 9T 007 T8F ‘T 00°00§°ST SEEA INHANLS ~ —=—=-- -—— ~0000§ 26T --—¥0T

§L°0L BE"ZTLT'T ¥7°09 S0°6ES ‘S T5°TE6 00" 0EE’S SINTRISEANI NO ISTEEINI  —-—w=-~ ——— —0000Y 08Z —--¥0T

£9°FET ¥6FTT DL BES ‘S 00°6Z9°T 00700E’S EWOONT ALIATION TOOH)S EHIC  ——-—-— ==~ ~Q000% §.Z -—-¥0T

¥8°90T £5°80T 2T GLEST 00°262 00°000°ST SNOISSINGY  —-———- === -0000§ TLZ ---¥0T

AAS N 0 E£TZ 00-Z0V’T SINEPE0 TYILIAYD-NON SOIJ¥NS  ———--- --— -0000G P3¢ —--d0T

' ¥Z 98 20°906°T - A4 08 8FE‘E . 09°8%T 00" TLEE SEET - NOIIYLHOISNYEL  -——-=-- --- —0000S 692 ———¥0T

£8ge oL 0g ELTBFZIT goeere XYL SHOH ZTIGOR  —————- --- -00009 €12 ---¥0T

T6°L8 97°LS LL'Z9V 29672 : 00" PTE’EETS WL AI¥Z4CHd ¥VER INEYE0D  ---——- —-— -00005 TTZ --—¥0T

% AIAd ATTATIOY ATUIUCOW % JILX AJTATIOY AIZZ AJTATIOY ATUjuol Jebpng pssTady ods TYOOT £dd  JNOd D¥S D0TLaE
ST-¥T0Z  ST-¥10T UDPTER 9T-£T0Z | 9T-5T0Z 9T-§TOZ UPT=H 9T-8108 |

T 1N (210Z/¢ :83BQ) WD AR PIEOL F9TOTO-F0"00°20°9T 50

9T/TT/%0 W¥ 82:0T -

SATTITUE FO 3IDTIASTI TOOUDS

d-zTPRaIIE



, 000

000°005°T

ZT8LL6

6 6ET'TB6'T

:(9T/T¢/€ USnodyy) pamoulog jeloL

(>cew pOO‘00OS TS) SoUR[RE HP3JD JO BUIT JUBHND

uno20y Yasyp Asuaoiyd ASiaul gNd

[ oA

#8919 [00d UaWIISsAU] 3,A05) [B207
S6°Z67'T86'T {Buposy) |eJoueD) Jueq |BUOHEN 1SJid
:9T0Z “YIIBIAI JO SE JOMISIQ 8Y) 01 d|qe[leny spuny
FREPFFFFRAFFE FTODT FO PUE 533X EFFFFFERFFEFREELFLE

“ LB0T LEAUMCOSY IO IDGQUMMN
_
_ TELE LT 6SZ TES 95°9% fAVRAA RN AT 4 z9-gog’ges §5°L0B ELL'B -ST230L SSURERE PURID
|
“ 5672 . 00700072 SNOLIOYSNYYL WWYOCUI-NON HEHIO &~ —--— =—-- 5% ——— F0T
_ [A:] po-88¥ L LL3S G5 PBE'6T 00°065°E 002037608 AMES TYNQIIOONEISNI QIESYHOEAS & ——— ———— £F —=m T0T
“ §979L7'vE8 QAL HERIONY O SUSASNTLL U | S q0T
' 9166 P 6vZ LT z5°88 S0ERETLT SPg98’ELT SEDIANES INOJd0s MIHIO B TA =0T
_ z9°88 SE°V8 gL 68218 C0"TLR’QT 006227801 SINTADANS 3 EONVMOASNT &~ - ———— [ — HOT
! 88767 LET2ZTEET 68°€5 06" 7EB ‘08T TS V0E'ET LZ 5LG SEE . SHOTAMES TYYINED &~ = ==-- 9z —— 30T
! 99°0L 6E°TIT 9V LSTTL Z0°6LVPI0TE’T L0 OLT 80T LZ'SE0'TEBT NOLIVEISININGY SSENISNE —  ——— ———— §Z ——m F0T
“ PL"89 ZTT6SLLE LE™LY GE €80 TEE STLILYGE 8L ELOLBY HOIFWEISININGY ONIQTING TOCEIS —  ——— ———— ¥E = =T
' 08-L9 €Y 9F8‘TT ZLFL 2P LFB SET 2F0EV ‘ST PTOLIT Z92 NOIIVMISINIRAY THMENAS & ——— ———— €2 ---  @0T
_ Z1"6% LE'FPIGET FILS Y6 0TO'YET EL VIE’ET ¥9-9£0°L1T SEDTANES JIVIS TEWOIIODUISNT —— T ——— =0T

TLT68 FE 2096 26769 9L7Z89 6L LY 6F9 '8 TE'BLEEET SHOIAMES TIANd = ——— ———— B — F0T
' ZE"8S 9y gse’t LTI EL 30°£6Z°9T LT 988’T £5°006702 SOFEN THIOEIS WHELO & e == LT ——— q0T
“ Iv-€9 09°6TEET ZLLY LY 659 °V6 BD"LEL'TE 95 TLLYBET SETLIATION YYINDTREND-00 —oem e 9T ——- qOT

66°€9 5 PezITT Landsi! LG TOL'96 L8 ET8 TIT L ZPF8TT ROTASTRNAD TYOISKHE ——— ———— YT - 0T
' 09°€8 Y1 6IT €T 2T 3 £5°600°0T2 1€°960°92 9V LIS LEE ANIOSINEND TENOII¥NO0A — ——— ———= gL —— 20T

95779 S0°Z907TPT BT 20 TZ"L¥E '¥6E 9z L8V TET PZTSPT0097T AOTNOTYEIND Y¥INSTY = =m— ZT ——  H0T
“ TLTES §9°LLO'BYT VL 29 667607 '9E07T 8F " TSE“DET 9T 0%6 TSS9 ‘T ROTODTEEND QEIVILNINEIITMIN - ———— 1T -—- TOT
_ % QLAI FTATIOY ATUIUOR % QLRI AATATION (L34 A3TATASY ATUIUOH 32Dpng PSsTAY 90 fdd ONAd g0 Laz
“ ST-¥10%  ST-FTOZ UOTERW 9T-§T0Z  3T-5T0T 9T-GT0Z YDTER ST~5T02 '
_ .
: (9To0e/c :=3®g) ¥oeud dxE pImed | FOTOTO-F0"00°Z079T G0

PEpE S

A e T T T

A TTONaOTTC



